WILDHORSE AT PROSPECT ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL HOMEOWNERS MEETING
MINUTES FROM AUGUST 1, 2012
THE NORDIC INN, MT. CRESTED BUTTE
Call to Order
Terry Ewing, President, called the meeting to order at 9:05 am.
Proof of Notice

Proof of Notice was mailed and emailed to owners on July 3, 2012.

Owners Present in Person

Martin and Lisa Imbler

Paul and Mary Alice Kirincic
Mike Kelly

Chris and Andrea Cappy
Matt Boisen, Gregory and Wita Wojtkowski
Terry Ewing

Doug Allen

Jim Wickham

Terry Ewing

George Parkman

Dorothee Heisenberg

Owners By Telephone
Scott and Kathie McPherson

Proxy to Terry Ewing

Werner and Betty Baumgartner
Bill Piske and Jamie Lange
Michael and Terri Madison

Management Company Present

19 Wildhorse Trail
25 Wildhorse Trail
27 Wildhorse Trail
29 Wildhorse Trail
31 Wildhorse Trail
35 Wildhorse Trail
41 Wildhorse Trail
42 Wildhorse Trail
30 Appaloosa Trail
28 Appaloosa Trail
3 Stetson Drive

23 Wildhorse Trail

15 Wildhorse Trail
4 Appaloosa Trail
39 Wildhorse Trail

Gordon and Angela Reeves Toad Property Management, Inc.
Doug Allen made a motion to approve the August 5, 2011 minutes. Paul Kirincic seconded the motion
and it was unanimously approved.

Chris Cappy welcomed owners to the meeting and thanked them for their support during the past year.
He explained it had been a busy year and good progress had been made on many of the topics discussed
at the 2011 meeting.



Chris said the unfinished foundations had been fenced and the Pauls Corporation had said they would
build on the foundations when the real estate market improved. Chris confirmed the association did not
have any right, or claim, to the money posted by the Developer with the Town of Mt. Crested Butte.
Chris said new phone, internet and TV service had been installed and was working well except for minor
problems with the phone service and a solution was presently being considered.

Chris explained the reserve funds generated by the January 2012 special assessment had already been
spent on legal and engineering expenses and installing anti-freeze into the fire suppression systems in all
homes. Chris said details of the legal and engineering expenses would be discussed later in the meeting.

Chris said a revised location for a bike trail had been identified and was presently being considered by
the Forest Service. Chris explained the bike trail would be less visible from most of the homes in
Wildhorse.

Terry Ewing explained during the 2011 exterior staining process Matt Boisen had identified some
construction problems on all thirty of the homes. Terry said the association had entered into
discussions with Haselden and negotiations had stalled several times during the past year. Matt Boisen
explained an independent engineer had been hired to inspect all homes with fees and expenses shared
50/50 between Haselden and the association. Matt said almost 50 items had been identified and during
the negotiation process that list had been reduced to focus on the biggest construction defects and not
to focus on smaller cosmetic issues or insulation in the attics. The engineer had prepared a remediation
list and that list had been distributed to all owners prior to the meeting. Matt explained the association
had been given 48 hours to invite contractors to bid on the remediation list which consisted of issues in
the attics (with the exception of insulation), concrete flatwork repairs, porch pilaster issues and
undesirable characteristics of exposed logs. Matt explained Haselden had just offered the association a
settlement of approximately $264,000 with the requirement indemnification and confidentiality
language be included. Those present thanked Matt for the many hours he had spent getting to the
point of the settlement offer. Lisa Imbler suggested the Board continue discussions with Haselden and
Paul Kirincic made the following motion authorizing the Board to continue to pursue a settlement with
Haselden of at least $264,000 limiting any release of liability to just the items addressed by the Reins
Report and part of the negotiated settlement. Matt Boisen seconded the motion and it was
unanimously approved. Terry Ewing stressed the Board would not limit the ability of individual owners
to enter into negotiations directly with Haselden on any issues not covered by the current negotiations.

Terry Ewing said Joey Olsen, a contractor, and Bob Barrett, an engineer, had inspected every attic and
identified problems. Terry explained the association was discussing with Haselden the need to block
some gaps in the attics but the insulation was not an association issue and should be addressed by
individual owners. Angela Reeves said the anti-freeze in the fire suppression system would protect a
home to minus 19 degrees (which was the maximum anti-freeze concentration allowed by law) and
therefore adequate insulation was essential in attics as temperatures frequently dropped below minus
19 degrees during the winter months.

Paul Kirinicic said the association had made good progress in collecting unpaid dues with just 3% of the
dues uncollected. He explained trash pickup had increased as it had been necessary to change to a new
garbage collection company. However, snow removal was under budget, due to the lack of snow during
the winter, and internet, phone and TV service were approximately 50% less than the previous year due
to new providers. Paul said a $15,000 surplus was anticipated at the end of the financial year and if
there were no large unforeseen expenses in 2012/13 a reserve of $45,000 to $50,000 was anticipated.



Marty Imbler expressed concern about dead trees and Matt Boisen and Gordon Reeves explained
Wildhorse was a harsh environment for trees and some trees would not survive. Matt said the Board
would consider landscaping options in the future once the more important construction issues had been
resolved. Terry Ewing said individual owners could plant some trees or flowers at their homes and many
owners had already done so.

Terry Ewing explained Paul Kirincic had decided not to continue on the Board and Jim Wickham had
volunteered to join the Board. Terry said Chris Cappy and George Parkman were both willing to
continue for an existing two year term. After a short discussion Paul Kirincic made a motion to appoint
Chris Cappy, George Parkman and Jim Wickham to the board for a 2 year term. Matt Boisen seconded
the motion and it was unanimously approved. Angela Reeves explained Terry Ewing and Matt Boisen
had one more year to serve on the Board.

Terry Ewing asked all owners to make sure their property managers or rental agents were familiar with
the Wildhorse rules and regulations.

After a short discussion it was agreed the next meeting would be held on Wednesday, July 31 at 9:00
am.

The meeting adjourned at 11:15 am.

Prepared by Angela Reeves
Toad Property Management, Inc.

Approved by Terry Ewing
President of Wildhorse at Prospect Association, Inc.



